



PROFILE

I am blessed to be married to my best friend for over 17 years and together we have two amazing children, and two German Shepherds. It was my wife who was instrumental in my receiving the Gospel in 2009.

Listening to a message at a revival service, on Philippians 3 and Paul's qualifications that he had and how he counted them as *dung* for the knowledge of Jesus Christ, I was confronted with my sin and accepted Jesus as my Savior.

Since then, I have officially accepted God's call into ministry, being ordained in June 2013 and joining the church as the Associate Pastor, while still serving in the US Air Force. While I have loved serving my country for two decades, I am eager to begin full-time ministry wherever the Lord sees fit.

CONTACT

ADDRESS:
5032 S. Pitch Drive
Rapid City, SD 57703

PHONE:
(334) 430-1732

EMAIL:
everocz@gmail.com

WEBSITE:
C4C.ApologeticsMinistry

HOBBIES

Hiking / Nature Trails
Playing games
DIY renovations
Coffee ☺

DANIEL J. WEIERBACH

Pastor / Discipleship Pastor / Teaching Pastor

EDUCATION

M.A. Theological Studies, Liberty University - December 2019

B.S. Religion, Liberty University - November 2016

WORK EXPERIENCE

First Baptist Church, Adult Small Group Leader
Rapid City, SD

September 2018-present

Led various Bible studies and facilitated DVD series.

Open Door Baptist Church, Associate Pastor
Prattville, AL

June 2013 - September 2017

Expositionally preached/taught Word of God; filled in for Senior Pastor during Sabbatical and various conferences.

Contending for Christ Apologetics, Founder
Prattville, AL

September 2014-present

Founded apologetics ministry to educate and inform Christians on how to successfully defend the faith internally and externally.

Open Door Baptist Church, Discipleship/Outreach Leader
Prattville, AL

January 2011 - June 2013

Organized outreach ministry, annual City Fest event, visiting new move-ins. Coordinated men's fellowship activities and annual campout retreat.

SKILLS

Highly organized with strong desire for expository teaching and discipleship through relationship-building

Dedicated to relating the Jewishness of Scripture to a Gentile world through contextual interpretation and relevant application

Unabashedly holding to the truth of the message of Jesus Christ and his redemptive work upon the cross

Experience with engaging skeptics, agnostics, and those of other faith backgrounds

With 20 years of USAF service, understands the necessity of servant leadership, loyalty, accountability, and empowering others to serve

REFERENCES

Pastor Ken Stodola, Senior Pastor Open Door Baptist Church
(334) 207-3148

Pastor Nate Sales, Senior Pastor First Baptist Rapid City
(605) 391-8299

Matthew Swofford, Lay-Leader Open Door Baptist Church
(334) 318-9198